The Findables™ Company

Date (04/03/2017)

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

Confidentiality Request
FCC ID: 2ZADLNXYGPS-01

Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(1)(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, XY - the Findables
Company hereby requests permanent confidential treatment of information accompanying this
application as outlined below:

Schematics

Bill of Materials/Parts List
Block Diagrams

Theory of Operation

XY - the Findables Company also hereby requests short-term confidential treatment of information
accompanying this application as outlined below for a period of 180 days:

Internal Photos

External Photos

User Manual

Test Set-up Photographs

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the

public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide
unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457(d){1)(ii), disclosure of this Application and all
accompanying materials will not be made before the date of the Grant for this Application.
Yours sincerely,

Leon W Gateno
—? -
Zeon W Y o Vs
Name: Leon Gateno (signed by FCC listed Grantee contact or authorised agent)

Title: SR RF Engineer.




